
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2019 by    

 

            Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, February 19, 2019 

10:30 a.m. or immediately 
following the joint meeting of 
the Negotiating Committee & 

Administrative Committee 
which begins at 10:00 a.m. 

   
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

*Amended AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of January 8, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment 
7. Old Business 
8. New Business (Review / Action) 

 County Administrator 
 Town of Washington / Washington Island Electric Co-Operative, Inc. Cable Replacement 
 Resolution 2019-__ Supporting a National Estuarine Research Reserve (NERR) Designation for NE WI 

 County Board 

 Meeting Minutes 

 County Clerk 

 Publication of Legal Notices; Public Newspapers 

 Corporation Counsel 
 §767.405, Wis. Stats. Family Court Services (Mediation) 2018 Annual Report 
 Consideration and Decision Re: Tentative 2019-2021 Collective Bargaining Agreement Door County Deputy Sheriffs’ Association 
 Open Meeting Law – “State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd.” -to- July 26, 2016 Letter by AAG Paul Ferguson, Wis DOJ 
 Compensation for County Board Members (§59.10. Wis. Stats.) 

 Veterans Services 
 Carryover of Outreach Funds 

 Human Resources 
 *Request to Refill: Health & Human Services - Comprehensive Community Services Coordinator 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Courtney Deats-Cascio – Child Support 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Ben Nelson – Facilities & Parks 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  John Dobson – Facilities & Parks 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Wendy Williquette – Health & Human Services 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Rachael Millner – Health & Human Services  
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Casey Franda – Health & Human Services  
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period -  Abby Brown – Health & Human Services 
 FYI: Letter of Resignation – Elizabeth Secrest – Health & Human Services  
 Personnel Transactions 

9. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
10. Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

11. Next Meeting Date(s) 

 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – March 19, 2019 – 10:00 a.m. 

12. Meeting Per Diem Code 

13. Adjourn         

  

Deviation from order shown may occur 

 

1 of 57



 

 

            MINUTES 

Tuesday, January 8, 2019 

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

           
 

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, January 8, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman 
David Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, John Neinas, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, Susan Kohout, David Lienau, and 
Joel Gunnlaugsson. 
    
Others present:  Administrator Ken Pabich, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, CC Grant 
Thomas, HR Director Kelly Hendee, County Clerk Jill Lau, and Media Rep Peter Devlin. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Kohout to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 

 

Approve Minutes of December 11, 2018 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to approve the minutes of the December 11, 2018 
regular meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 
Correspondence 
No correspondence was presented. 
 
Public Comment 
None. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 

 
New Business (Review / Action) 

County Administrator 
Washington Island Intergovernmental Agreement 
The draft agreement was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.  An individual on Washington Island is 
interested in donating a 10 acre parcel to the County.  As part of the agreement the County agrees to allow the Town 
of Washington to build a fire station in the future if the town so decides.  This would be a county site for an 
emergency services facility.   
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement and send on to the 
County Board for their approval.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
2019 County Board Retreat 
Administrator Pabich reported a retreat will be planned for this year (April/May timeline).  The results of a resident 
survey, conducted some years ago, was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.  Pabich asked members 
what they’d like to see at the retreat, what type of info.  Is there value in performing another survey?  The cost might 
outweigh the value.  Requested items to note:  a recap of the last retreat be presented; a survey of other counties to 
determine how they communicate; housing survey through DCEDC; state administration/where the state is going; 
reviewing the resident survey and planning for the future.  If members think of other items of interest they should 
contact Administrator Pabich.   
 
 
 
 
 

“These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight 
committee and are 
subject to approval 
at the next regular 

committee 
meeting.” 

2 of 57



 

 
 
2018 County Clerk Budget 
Administrator Pabich reviewed information included in the meeting packet.  Two extra elections were held which 
were not budgeted.  The 2018 budget is not closed out yet and there may be year-end invoices not accounted for.  
Pabich suggested a transfer not to exceed $13,000 to make the 2018 County Clerk Budget whole.  Funds would be 
transferred from the Undesignated Fund Balance.  If the end result transfer is more than $10,000 the transfer will 
need County Board approval.   
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve a transfer of not more than $13,000 from the Undesignated Fund 
Balance to balance the County Clerk’s 2018 budget.  Finance Director Wipperfurth noted this is a process to make 
the oversight committee aware of any budget issues.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 

Corporation Counsel 
WCMIC / Aegis Corp Liability Loss Run – 01-01-2018 – 12-01-2018 
Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed by CC Thomas.  Thomas noted is was a good year from a 
liability standpoint. 
 
Records Retention and Disposition 
CC Thomas explained the records retention and disposition policy adopted by the county approximately 10 years 
ago sunsets every 10 years.  A group of Thomas’ peers is working on updating a boiler plate resolution which can be 
used by any county to update their records retention schedule.  Thomas will bring the issue forward once he receives 
the updated resolution. 
 
Levy Limits 
Information included in the packet was reviewed.  Review of levy limits and how they work.   
 
Human Resources 
Request to Refill – Case Manager-Children & Families  
HR Director Hendee explained the request to refill included a request to increase the hours and make this a full-time 
position.  The full-time request did come through the budget process but was denied at the time.  Administrator 
Pabich explained there should be no fiscal impact after verification from the state with an increase in billing rates 
allowed.   
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve the request to refill the Case Manager – Children and Families 
position at a full-time position.  Motion carried by voice vote with Supervisor Neinas voting no. 
   
Request to Refill – Case Manager-Community Support Program 
HR Director Hendee explained the opening is due to a resignation. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the request to refill the Case Manager – Community 
Support Program position.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill – Highway Worker  
HR Director Hendee noted this is due to a resignation. 
 
Motion by Neinas, seconded by Fisher to approve the request to refill the Highway Worker position.  Motion carried 
by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request for Leave of Absence (LOA) – Sheriff Tammy Sternard  
Sternard has requested a leave of absence while she is in the term of Sheriff.  HR Director Hendee does not support 
the LOA.  The Jail Lieutenant position is a General Municipal Employee position.  The last LOA was granted to Pat 
McCarty who came out of the bargaining unit to take the Chief Deputy position.  CC Thomas explained that every 
other sheriff before Sheriff Sternard was in the collective bargaining unit prior to becoming Sheriff.  Administration 
does not support LOA’s due to the implications it has on the hiring process.  Administration is not opposed to having 
the person come back and apply for open positions if they so wish to. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to deny the request for a Leave of Absence.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
 

3 of 57



 

 
Exit Interview Summary (Last Quarter 2018) 
HR Director Hendee reported she received three exit interviews.  One left for personal reasons; neutral responses.  
Second person commented regarding compensation.  Third person was from the Highway Department and 
commented regarding poor supervision in the department. 
 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Gloria Schneider – Human Services  
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Hope Klatt – Human Services 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Jamie Cole – Human Services  
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Dan Kane – Emergency Management & Communications  
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Julie Behnke – Human Services  
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Ashley DeGrave – Technology Services  
Reviewed. 
 
FYI: Letter of Resignation – Tammy Sternard – Sheriff’s Dept.  
FYI: Letter of Retirement – Kris Wagner-Maclean – Human Services   
FYI: Letter of Resignation – Nicole Kahler – Human Services 
Reviewed. 
 
Personnel Transactions 
Reviewed.  Discussion regarding personnel transactions related to requests to refill – terminology on the request to 
refill doesn’t match terminology as listed on the personnel transactions. 
 

Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
 Request new opinion from AG allowing County Board Members to attend committee meetings 

 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

 Reviewed. 
 

Next Meeting Date(s) 
Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – February 19, 2019 – 10:00 a.m. 
 

Meeting Per Diem Code 

108. 

 

Adjourn    

   Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to adjourn.  Time:  10:05 a.m.   Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk     

      

  

 

4 of 57



5 of 57



6 of 57



7 of 57



ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

BULTMAN    

CHOMEAU    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

NEINAS    

NORTON    

ROBILLARD    

SCHULTZ    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

    

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 FISCAL IMPACT: There is no 

fiscal impact associated with the 
adoption of this resolution.  STW 

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau, Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the 26th day of 
February, 2019 by the Door County Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

  

Resolution No. 2019-__ 

Supporting a National Estuarine Research Reserve (NERR) Designation 
for Northeast Wisconsin 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 

WHEREAS, The designation of Wisconsin’s Lake Superior Estuarine Research Reserve in 2010 1 

provides an outstanding example of broader impacts National Estuarine Research Reserve (NERR) 2 

sites provide to local communities; and 3 

 4 

WHEREAS, The University of Wisconsin-Green Bay is currently exploring the feasibility of 5 

developing a National Estuarine Research Reserve (NERR) for northeast Wisconsin; and 6 

 7 

WHEREAS, Our region’s ecosystem is home to the largest freshwater estuary in the world, the 8 

vitality of which is critical to the current and future prosperity of ecological sustainability of Door 9 

County, and the broader region impacted directly by the Great Lakes; and 10 

 11 

WHEREAS, Research activities associated with a Door County-based NERR will attract scholars 12 

on both the national and international stage, providing employment opportunities to the region, 13 

stronger connectivity to the University of Wisconsin-Green Bay, and ultimately inject money into the 14 

local economy; and 15 

 16 

WHEREAS, Many of the youth currently enrolled in local school districts value Wisconsin’s natural 17 

resources for the quality of life opportunities that they provide, shaping decisions about where they 18 

live, seek employment, further their education and raise their families; and 19 

 20 

WHEREAS, Eco-tourism is an established and growing industry in Door County and a research 21 

reserve would fit well with Door County’s five state parks and natural features, such as the Niagara 22 

Escarpment; and 23 

 24 

WHEREAS, A County-based NERR will enhance place-based identity, contributing directly to 25 

talent recruitment and retention efforts;  26 

 27 

WHEREAS, Sturgeon Bay is the county seat and home to the county’s business infrastructure, 28 

airport, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources office and highspeed internet. 29 

 30 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Door County Board of Supervisors does hereby 31 

support the efforts of the University of Wisconsin-Green Bay as they seek a letter from to NOAA 32 

requesting their assistance in exploring the feasibility of a NERR designation for Northeast Wisconsin.  33 

 34 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That should NERR designation be incurred for Northeast 35 

Wisconsin, the County of Door enthusiastically expresses its desire to host a NERR site and pledges 36 

to work with the University to Wisconsin-Green Bay to make this possibility a reality.  37 

 38 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Door County Clerk is directed to provide a copy of this 39 

resolution to the all Wisconsin County Clerks, the Wisconsin Counties Association, each state and 40 

federal legislator representing Door County, Governor Tony Evers, Chancellor Gary Miller, University 41 

of Wisconsin-Green Bay, and Assoc. Vice-Chancellor Mathew Dornbush, University of Wisconsin-42 

Green Bay. 43 

SUBMITTED BY:  ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

David Lienau, Chairman  Susan Kohout 

Kenneth Fisher  John Neinas 

Dan Austad  Nancy Robillard 

Joel Gunnlaugsson   

 

8 of 57



9 of 57



10 of 57



11 of 57



12 of 57



13 of 57



14 of 57



15 of 57



16 of 57



 

ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

BULTMAN    

CHOMEAU    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

NEINAS    

NORTON    

ROBILLARD    

SCHULTZ    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

 
   

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 FISCAL IMPACT: The estimated 
fiscal impact for 2019 is $81,507; 
for 2020 is $112,219 and for 2021 
is $132,158. Funds have been 
included in 2019 budget and will 
be part of the 2020 & 2021 budget 
process.  STW 

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau, Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the 26th day of 
February, 2019 by the Door County Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

  

Resolution No. 2019-___ 

APPROVAL OF 
2019-2021 COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT 
DOOR COUNTY DEPUTY SHERIFFS’ ASSOCIATION 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 
 

 WHEREAS, The Collective Bargaining Agreement between Door 1 

County and the Door County Deputy Sheriffs’ Association expired on 2 

December 31, 2018; and  3 

 4 

 WHEREAS, Through collective bargaining a tentative agreement (See: 5 

Appendix A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if set 6 

forth in full) was reached between representatives of Door County and the 7 

Door County Deputy Sheriffs’ Association: and 8 

 9 

 WHEREAS, The tentative agreement is contingent upon, and shall not 10 

become effective until, official ratification by the collective bargaining unit 11 

and the Door County Board of Supervisors; and 12 

 13 

 WHEREAS, The Door County Deputy Sheriffs’ Association has ratified, 14 

or will ratify, the tentative agreement; and   15 

  16 

 WHEREAS, The Door County Negotiating Committee and 17 

Administrative Committee recommend approval of the tentative 18 

agreement. 19 

 20 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Door County Board 21 

of Supervisors does hereby approve the tentative agreement and  22 

authorize the execution and implementation of the January 1, 2019 - 23 

December 31, 2021, Collective Bargaining Agreement between Door 24 

County and the Door County Deputy Sheriffs’ Association. 25 

 

SUBMITTED BY:   Administrative Committee 
 
 

David Lienau, Chairman  Susan Kohout 

Kenneth Fisher  John Neinas 

Dan Austad  Nancy Robillard 

Joel Gunnlaugsson   

 

17 of 57



18 of 57



19 of 57



20 of 57



21 of 57



22 of 57



23 of 57



24 of 57



20  |  the Municipality, February 2017

LEGAL

WHEN MUST BODY PROVIDE NOTICE UNDER OPEN 
MEETING LAW THAT ITS MEMBERS ARE ATTENDING 
OTHER MEETINGS?
By: Claire Silverman, Legal Counsel, League of Wisconsin Municipalities

League attorneys have received many questions about 
correspondence sent from the Wisconsin Department of 
Justice’s (DOJ’s) Office of Open Government to Winnebago 
County1 relating to whether it is necessary to provide notice 
under the open meetings law when more than half of a 
governmental body attends the meeting of another body that 
is not subject to the open meeting law. It should come as 
very little surprise to anyone that, assuming the subject of the 
meeting is within the responsibilities of that governmental 
body and is neither social nor chance, the answer is yes. 
Although DOJ correspondence is not equivalent to a formal 
or even an informal Attorney General opinion and does not 
have precedential value or persuasive value in a court of law, 
it is worth reviewing this correspondence and the underlying 
facts since DOJ brings actions to enforce the open meeting law 
and League attorneys have received many questions related to 
the correspondence. We agree with the DOJ Office of Open 
Government’s conclusion that notice is required in such a 
situation. Before reviewing the correspondence, it’s helpful to 
review the case of State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd.2

Many local governments were taken by surprise 24 years ago, 
when the Wisconsin Supreme Court held in Badke that when 
one-half or more of the members of a governmental body 
attend a meeting of another governmental body to gather 
information about a subject over which they have ultimate 
decision-making responsibility, such a gathering is a “meeting” 
within the open meeting law and must be noticed as such, 
unless the gathering is social or chance. Badke also held that 
when a quorum of a governing body is present at a meeting of a 
second governmental body merely because all of the individual 
members of the quorum make up the membership of the 
second governmental body (e.g., a committee meeting with no 
governing body members who are non-members attending), 
additional notice is not required. 

Badke involved a seven-member village board. Two trustees 
served on the plan commission. The plan commission was 
considering an application for a special use permit to construct 
a large apartment complex. The matter went to the plan 
commission for its recommendation, and then was to go to 
the board for final decision. The plan commission held four 

1  Correspondence by Assistant Attorney General Paul Ferguson, Wisconsin Department of Justice Office of Open Government,  
to Scott A. Ceman and John A. Bodnar ( July 26, 2016)

2  173 Wis.2d 553, 494 N.W.2d 408 (1993).

meetings. The village clerk gave notice of the plan commission 
meetings to the media and the public and mailed each trustee 
notice of the plan commission meetings and copies of the 
agenda for the meetings. A quorum of the village board, which 
regularly attended plan commission meetings, attended each of 
the plan commission meetings. The issue in Badke was whether 
the village board violated the open meeting law by not giving 
public notice of a village board meeting when a quorum of the 
village board attended the plan commission meetings on the 
proposed development.

In reaching the holdings set forth above, the court noted 
that the fundamental purpose of the open meeting law is to 
ensure the public’s right to be fully informed regarding the 
conduct of governmental business, and that the open meeting 
law must be liberally construed in favor of open government. 
The court explained that interaction between members of a 
governmental body is not necessary for a meeting to occur 
and that listening and exposing itself to facts, arguments and 
statements constitutes a crucial part of a governmental body’s 
decision making. The court’s decision was also based on the 
rationale that information presented at the plan commission 
could influence the trustees’ decision so that the trustees, in 
large part, would have made up their minds or been influenced 

continued on page 21

Many local governments were taken  
by surprise 24 years ago, when the  

Wisconsin Supreme Court held in Badke 
that when one-half or more of the members 

of a governmental body attend a meeting 
of another governmental body to gather 

information about a subject over  
which they have ultimate decision-making 

responsibility, such a gathering is a  
“meeting” within the open meeting law  
and must be noticed as such, unless the 

gathering is social or chance. 

25 of 57



the Municipality, February 2017  |  21

by information they obtained at the plan commission meetings 
when the village board subsequently convened to consider the 
plan commission’s recommendation and take final action on the 
matter. Furthermore, because the trustees obtained information 
at the plan commission meeting, the matter might not be 
presented in its entirety to the public. The court reasoned that 
the public would be more likely to attend the plan commission 
meeting if it was aware that information was being presented at 
the plan commission meeting that could form the basis for the 
board’s decision.

The Badke decision prompted an outpouring of concern 
among local officials subject to the open meeting law and those 
charged with the responsibility of providing public notice of 
meetings of governmental bodies. The decision struck many 
as being wrong and as vastly complicating the noticing of 
meetings. Why was it a meeting of a governmental body if 
more than half of the members were present at the meeting 
of the second governmental body only for the purpose of 
attending the other body’s meeting and the body did not have 
an agenda of its own? How should the meeting be noticed 
given that the governmental body in question did not have an 
agenda or would not be conducting business at the meeting? 
How would those responsible for noticing meetings know when 
members of their governmental body would attend meetings of 
other bodies and in what numbers? 

League attorneys attempted to address some of these 
unanswered questions and suggested ways to notice these types 

3  See LWM Governing Bodies 338. We suggested the following notice: Notice is hereby given that a majority of the (village board) (city council) 
(X committee) [will] [is expected to] [may] be present at the meeting of the [governmental body] scheduled for [date and time] to gather 
information about [x], a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. This constitutes a meeting of the (village board) (city 
council) pursuant to State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd., 173 Wis.2d 553, 494 N.W.2d 408 (1993), and must be noticed as such, although 
the (board) (council) (committee) will not take any formal action at this meeting.

4  See State ex rel. Lynch v. Dancey, 71 Wis.2d 287, 238 N.W.2d 81 (1976).

of meetings,3 and municipalities consulted with their municipal 
attorney to figure out what to do. Eventually the dust settled 
and the necessity of providing notice for Badke-type meetings 
became accepted and commonplace. However, the dust seems 
to have been stirred up a little recently by the correspondence 
from the Wisconsin Department of Justice’s Office of Open 
Government addressing whether a Badke-type notice is 
necessary when more than half of a governmental body attends 
the meeting of another body that is not subject to the open 
meeting law. 

The DOJ correspondence in question was written by Assistant 
Attorney General (AAG) Paul Ferguson and is addressed to 
Winnebago County’s corporation counsel and a deputy district 
attorney for Winnebago County who asked DOJ to investigate 
what he alleged were “systemic violations of Wisconsin’s Open 
Meetings law ….” According to the facts set forth in the letter, 
a quorum of two subcommittees of the Winnebago County 
Board of Supervisors (County Board) regularly attended 
meetings of Winnebago County’s Judicial Courthouse and 
Security Committee ( JCSC) over the course of 4 years. The 
JCSC is a courthouse security committee formed pursuant 
to Supreme Court Rule (SCR) 68.05 and is not subject to 
the open meeting law.4 No notices or meeting agendas were 
provided for those meetings. The county subcommittees are 
the Judiciary and Public Safety Committee ( JPSC) and the 
Facilities and Property Management Committee (FPMC). The 
County Board chair and the District Attorney are members of 
the JCSC pursuant to SCR 68.05(1)(b) and (f ), respectively. 

LEGAL

LEGAL ARTICLE (CONTINUED)

continued on page 22

26 of 57



22  |  the Municipality, February 2017

LEGAL

League of Wisconsin Municipalities Business Associate 

Brookfield, Appleton, Madison & Cedarburg 
rasmithnational.com 

 Construction Services 
 GIS 
 Landscape Architecture 
 Municipal Engineering 
 Structural Engineering 
 Surveying 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     Madison          (608) 273-3350 
     Rhinelander    (715) 420-0579 
     Kenosha         (262) 925-3210  

        www.tcengineers.net 

CREATIVE SOLUTIONS FOR YOUR COMMUNITY SINCE 1981 

DESIGNING UTILITIES  
THAT FIT YOUR GROWING NEEDS
ARCHITECTURE • PLANNING • SURVEY •  
ENVIRONMENTAL • ENGINEERING • GIS1-888-225-6323 m

ea
dh

un
t.c

om

continued on page 23

LEGAL ARTICLE (CONTINUED)

According to the county corporation counsel, it is long-
standing practice in the County for the circuit court judge 
who chairs the JCSC to appoint the chairs of both county 
committees ( JPSC and FPMC) to the JCSC. Both the JPSC 
and FPMC are made up of five County Board members. The 
chair of the JPSC is also a member of the FPMC and the 
chair of the FPMC is also a member of the JPSC. The County 
Board chair is, ex officio, a member of both committees. The 
deputy district attorney who asked DOJ to investigate said 
that after he expressed his concern over the JCSC not posting 
an agenda prior to their meetings, the county adopted a boiler 
plate notice on all their public notices stating that any county 
board subcommittee may have a quorum at any meeting. 

In concluding that it was necessary for both the JPSC and 
FPMC to provide notices that half or more of the committees’ 
members were attending the meeting of the JCSC, AAG 
Ferguson noted that the open meeting law provides that the 
public is entitled to the fullest and most complete information 
regarding government affairs as is compatible with conducting 
government business. The open meeting law also requires 
that all meetings of governmental bodies be held publicly and 
be open to all citizens at all times unless otherwise expressly 
provided by law, and open meeting law provisions are to be 
liberally construed to achieve that purpose. A meeting occurs 
under Showers5 when members of a governmental body 
are present in sufficient numbers to determine the parent 
body’s business and are there for the purpose of engaging 
in governmental business which Badke clearly says includes 
information gathering. Ferguson noted the open meeting law 
applies to governmental bodies that are only advisory and 

5  See State ex rel. Newspapers, Inc. v. Showers, 135 Wis.2d 77, 398 N.W.2d 154 (1987).
6 The correspondence states that “Certainly a majority of the members of a governmental body constitutes a quorum.” We note that this is incorrect 
for common councils with more than 5 members. See Wis. Stat. sec. 62.11(3)(b).
7 Wis. Stat. sec.19.84(2).

that have no power to make binding decisions. Regarding the 
numbers requirement, Ferguson indicated determining the 
number of members of a particular body necessary to meet 
the numbers requirement is fact specific and depends on the 
circumstances of the particular body.6 

Ferguson noted that JCSC discusses matters within both 
subcommittees’ realm of authority and that a quorum  
(3 members) of each 5-member committee regularly attend 
meetings of the JCSC and that the meetings are therefore not 
social or chance. 

Importantly, Ferguson noted that the two county 
subcommittees are responsible for providing notice of the 
meetings and ensuring compliance with the open meeting law, 
not the JCSC. Noting that every public notice of a meeting of 
a governmental body must set forth the time, date, place and 
subject matter of the meeting in such form as is reasonably 
likely to apprise members of the public and the news media 
thereof7 and that separate public notice must be given for each 

The Badke decision prompted an  
outpouring of concern among local  
officials subject to the open meeting  

law and those charged with the  
responsibility of providing public notice  

of meetings of governmental bodies.

27 of 57



the Municipality, February 2017  |  23

LEGAL

meeting of a governmental body,8 AAG Ferguson concluded 
that the county’s use of a boiler plate notice was inadequate 
because it did not reasonably apprise the public or news 
media about an actual meeting, but only a possible meeting. 
In response to the corporation counsel’s question of how the 
subcommittees could provide proper notice for a meeting 
where they don’t control the agenda, Ferguson suggested that 
the JCSC and subcommittees could work together to ensure 
the subcommittees were provided with an agenda prior to the 
JSCS meetings so that the committees could provide notice 
compliant with the open meeting law. AAG Ferguson said 
a single notice may be used provided it clearly and plainly 
indicates that the joint meeting will be held and gives the 
names of each of the governmental bodies involved. The notice 
must be published and/or posted in each place where meeting 
notices are generally published or posted for each governmental 
body involved.

We agree with the DOJ Office of Open Government’s 
conclusion. Shortly after Badke was decided, League attorneys 
opined in Governing Bodies # 339-A (10/4/1993), that if 
one-half or more of the members of a governmental body 
attend a meeting of a neighborhood or citizen’s group to 
gather information about a subject over which they have 
ultimate decision-making responsibility, such a gathering, if 
it does not occur by chance, constitutes a meeting under the 
open meetings law and requires public notice. We opined 
that although the factual situation put a new spin on things 
in that the meetings being attended by the governing body 
were not the meetings of a second governmental body, that 
should not affect the outcome. We noted that sec. 19.82(2), 
Stats., defines a “meeting” as “the convening of members 
of a governmental body for the purpose of exercising the 
responsibilities, authority, power or duties delegated to or vested 
in the body” and further provides that if one-half or more of 
the members of a governmental body are present, the meeting 
is rebuttably presumed to be for the purpose of exercising 
the responsibilities, authority, power or duties delegated to or 
vested in the body. We cited Badke9 for the proposition that 
interaction between members of a governmental body is not 
necessary for a convening of a meeting to have taken place, 
nor is interaction necessary for the body to have exercised its 
powers, duties, or responsibilities. Listening and exposing itself 
to facts, arguments, and statements constitutes a crucial part of 
a governmental body’s decisionmaking. Id10. The determinative 
factors here would be that one-half or more of the members of 
the governmental body would be assembled for the purpose of 
exercising the responsibilities vested in the body.

8  Wis. Stat. sec. 19.84(4).
9  494 N.W.2d at 415
10  Id

We said because we can conclude from Badke that the 
attendance of the governmental body members at these citizen’s 
meetings would be deemed a “meeting” of the body under sec. 
19.82(2), it is necessary to provide the public with notice of the 
meeting to avoid violating the open meetings law. We suggested 
a notice that reads something like the following:

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the [name of 
governmental body] will be present at a meeting of the [insert 
name of group that is meeting] scheduled for [insert date and 
time] to gather information about [provide the subject matter], a 
subject over which they have decisionmaking responsibility. This 
constitutes a meeting of the city council pursuant to State ex rel. 
Badke v. Greendale Village Bd., 173 Wis.2d 553, 494 N.W.2d 408 
(1993), and must be noticed as such although the [governmental 
body] will not take any formal action at this meeting.

About the author:

Claire Silverman is Legal Counsel for 
the League of Wisconsin Municipalities. 
Claire’s responsibilities include supervising 
the legal services provided by the League, 
answering questions of a general nature 
for officials and employees of member 

municipalities, writing legal articles for the League’s magazine 
and amicus briefs in appellate cases involving issues of statewide 
concern to municipalities, organizing an annual institute for 
municipal attorneys, and educating local officials on a variety 
of topics pertaining to their duties. In addition, she coordinates 
legal material for the League’s web page. Claire joined the 
League staff in 1992.

LEGAL CAPTION 
Governing Bodies 397
Legal Comment reviews State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale 
Village Bd., 173 Wis.2d 553, 494 N.W.2d 408 (1993) and 
correspondence from DOJ’s Office of Open Government to 
Winnebago County which concludes that it is necessary to 
provide notice under the open meetings law when more than 
half of a governmental body attends the meeting of another 
body that is not subject to the open meeting law, assuming 
the subject of the meeting is within the responsibilities of that 
governmental body and the meeting is neither social  
nor chance.

LEGAL ARTICLE (CONTINUED)

28 of 57



29 of 57



30 of 57



31 of 57



32 of 57



33 of 57



34 of 57



35 of 57



36 of 57



37 of 57



38 of 57



39 of 57



40 of 57



41 of 57



42 of 57



43 of 57



44 of 57



45 of 57



46 of 57



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52412 DDC DNA DIAGNOSTICS PATERNITY BLOOD TESTS $69.00

52302 KEWAUNEE CO SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $100.00

52402 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $467.76

52302 VANDERPERREN & ASSOC. SERVICE CONTRACT $45.00

52302 WI LOCK & LOAD SERVICE CONTRACT $2,690.00

PRE-PAID

54101 BUREAU OF CS CONFERENCE FEES/TRAINING $80.00

52302 DOOR COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $65.00 JE

9776 ELAN MILEAGE,MEALS & LODGING $61.50

TOTAL: $3,578.26

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

FEBRUARY 2019  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

47 of 57



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 52101 - Professional Services
3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000005 Court Appointed 

Attorney Fees 
Paid by Check 
# 663309

01/04/2019 01/04/2019 12/31/2018 01/08/2019 5,879.78

6957 -  REETZ LAW OFFICE 2019-00000007 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 663311

01/04/2019 01/04/2019 12/31/2018 01/08/2019 1,281.96

8947 -  STEPHEN P JOHNSON ATTY 2019-00000018 Professional Services Paid by Check 
# 663548

01/18/2019 01/18/2019 12/31/2018 01/22/2019 3,687.95

8947 -  STEPHEN P JOHNSON ATTY 2019-00000021 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 663637

01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/30/2019 301.00

Account 52101 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $11,150.69
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000005 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 663309

01/04/2019 01/04/2019 12/31/2018 01/08/2019 385.00

15303 -  NINA MARTEL SC 2019-00000006 GAL Fees Paid by Check 
# 663310

01/04/2019 01/04/2019 12/31/2018 01/08/2019 921.22

14343 -  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & 
DOWNEY

2019-00000017 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 663547

01/18/2019 01/18/2019 12/31/2018 01/22/2019 759.43

14343 -  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & 
DOWNEY

2019-00000020 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 663636

01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/30/2019 112.00

Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $2,177.65
Account 52402 - Membership Dues

691 -  WCCCA 2019-00000024 2019 Membership Dues Paid by Check 
# 663640

01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/30/2019 125.00

Account 52402 - Membership Dues Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $125.00
Account 52425 - Interpretor Services

16111 -  THE SIGN LANGUAGE GROUP 2019-00000019 Interpreter Services Paid by Check 
# 663549

01/18/2019 01/18/2019 12/31/2018 01/22/2019 308.64

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000022 Interpreter Services Paid by Check 
# 663638

01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/30/2019 324.91

13733 -  SWITS, LLC 2019-00000023 Interpreter Services Paid by Check 
# 663639

01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/18/2019 01/30/2019 58.50

Account 52425 - Interpretor Services Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $692.05
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $14,145.39

Department 25 - Court Systems Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $14,145.39
Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $14,145.39

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $14,145.39

Run by Connie DeFere on 02/01/2019 03:34:24 PM Page 1 of 1

Door County Clerk of Court A/P January 2019
Payment Date Range 01/01/19 - 02/01/19

48 of 57

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=115173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=115175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=117680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=117683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=115173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=115174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=117678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=117682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=117686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=117681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=117684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=117685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


2019 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-06-1161-52158

100-34-5202-52101

100-44-1132-54103

100-17101

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Safeguard Business Systems Folder labels $45.51

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver

2019 Bill for Mediation Services #1-2019 

January $100.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING

Wisconsin Document Imaging Copier Purchase $1,500.00

Wisconsin Document Imaging Monthly Usage $90.33

TOTAL: $1,735.84

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

February Committee Meeting

49 of 57



2018 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-06-1161-52158

100-34-5202-52101

100-44-1132-54103

100-17101

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for December 2018 services) $304.32

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for December 2018 services) $1,217.28

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING

TOTAL: $1,521.60

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

February Committee Meeting

50 of 57



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer February 2019 Interagency Fee - Brown County Medical Examiner $8,902.25 X

100.06.1161.52159 Somerville Architects Engineers Project 6908 Government Center - 1st & 3rd floor Interior Remodel $6,460.70 X

100.11.1101.52433 Town of Sevastopol 11/13/18 and 12/18/18 Recording / DVD's $405.00 X
100.39.1351.52401 Washington Island Ferry Line Special Ferry-Medical Examiner-night time 2@$500 $1,000.00 X

  

County Administrator Vouchers:

TOTAL: $16,767.95

FEBRUARY MEETING VOUCHERS
DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

51 of 57



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   10 - County Clerk

Batch Number   2019-00000016 Batch Date 01/04/2019 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   7084 - NACO
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

220092 COUNTY CLERK - 01/04/2018 Paid by Check #663350 01/04/2019 01/04/2019 01/04/2019 01/09/2019 556.00
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   7084 - NACO Totals Invoices 1 $556.00
Vendor   37621 - WISCONSIN COUNTIES ASSOCIATION
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

12042018 CTY CLERK - MEMBERSHIP DUES Paid by Check #663351 01/04/2019 01/04/2019 01/04/2019 01/09/2019 5,281.00
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   37621 - WISCONSIN COUNTIES ASSOCIATION Totals Invoices 1 $5,281.00
Batch Number   2019-00000016 Totals Invoices 2 $5,837.00
Department   10 - County Clerk Totals Invoices 2 $5,837.00

10 County Clerk ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 2 $5,837.00

Run by Jill Lau on 02/14/2019 12:01:59 PM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 01/01/19 - 01/31/19

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

52 of 57

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=115171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=200328','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=115172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=200329','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


53 of 57



54 of 57



55 of 57



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Patrick Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $325.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $458.77

52402 WVWP PROFESSIONALS Publication $35.00

53109 West Group Publication $17.00

TOTAL: $835.77

I hereby approve payment of the
monthly bills for the 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
as listed on this document

Dated:___________________

_______________________________________

Chairman
Administrative Services Committee

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

56 of 57



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52206 Cellcom Monthly Cellcom Charges $269.16 x

58129 Door-Tran Veteran Trip $12.50 x

55107 Wisconsin Document Imaging Copy Machine Monthly Bill $178.45 x

54102 Door County Veterans Service Council NVLSP Traning Seminar $45.00 x

52402 Door-Tran Veteran Transportation $80.00 x

TOTAL: $585.11

I hereby approve payment of the
monthly bills for the 
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman
Administrative Committee

January 31st, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

57 of 57


	2019-02-19 Administrative Agenda
	2019-01-08 Administrative Minutes
	2019-02 Re_Wash_Island Electric Cooperative Submarine Cable Replacement
	Resolution 2019-___ Supporting a National Estuarine Research Reserve (NERR) Designation for NW WI
	59.23
	19.88
	Thomas Memo Minutes
	Legal Notices
	Mediation Services Annual Report
	Resolution 2019-___ Approval of 2019-2021 Collective Bargaining Agreement - Door County Deputy Sheriffs's Association
	AAG Ferguson's July 26, 2016, Open Meeting Letter
	LWM Article Regarding Open Meeting Law
	Letter for admin. cmte. carryover request 11 Feb 19
	Request to Refill - CCS
	HR Backup
	Voucher Listing - Child Support
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel 2
	Voucher Listing-County Board and Administrator
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk
	Voucher Listing - Courts
	Voucher Listing - Courts 2
	Voucher Listing - DA
	Voucher Listing - Veterans



